Mike Kuo

From: aven_zhou [aven_zhou@ccsemec.cn]

Sent: Septemberl3 2004 Monday 1:38 AM

To: Mike Kuo

Cc: Helen Zhao; clinton; villian_xu

Subject: Re: FW: Microlab technology company limited, FCC ID: SCUMICROLABT-9701, Assessment

NO.: AN04T4154, Notice#1

FDF FOF FOF
[ [ [

Test Report.pdf Turn-up User Manual.pdf

Procedure.pdf )
Dear Mike:

How are you!
Firstly we are really grateful for your giving us good suggestion. Below are our response, Would you please do us a
favor to check them again! if there are any question in these information, and E-mail me, please. thank you!

Question #1
Maybe the User Manual is larger than the valid file size while we submitting it at the first time. We submit it again
now.

Question #2
The Tune-up procedure has been submitted individually this time.

Question #3
Retest had conducted to evaluate the compliance. The test data had been added to the revised report correspondingly.

>From: Compliance Certification Services [mailto:MKuo@ccsemc.com]
>Sent: Monday, August 30, 2004 4:07 PM
>To: mkuo@ccsemc.com
>Subject: Microlab technology company limited, FCC ID: SCUMICROLABT-9701,
>Assessment NO.: AN04T4154, Notice#l
>
>
>Question #1: User Manual does not include RF exposure information to user.
>Suggest wording may be "
>
>SAFETY INFORMATION
>Your wireless handheld portable transceiver contains a low power
>transmitter. When the Push-To-Talk (PTT) button is pressed, it sends out
>radio frequency signals. The device is authorized to operate at a duty
>factor not to exceed fifty percent.
>CAUTION
>To maintain compliance with the FCC? s RF exposure guidelines, hold the
>transmitter and antenna at least two inches from your face and speak in a
>normal voice, with the antenna pointed up and away from your face. If you
>wear the handset on your body while using the headset accessory, use only
>the supplied belt clip for this product. When transmitting, take it out of
>the belt to ensure the antenna is at least one inch (2.5cm) from your body.
>Use only the supplied antenna. Unauthorized antennas, modifications, or
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>attachments could damage the transmitter and may violate FCC regulations."”
>

>Please provide revised User Manual to comply this requirement.

>

>Question #2:Tune up procedure is included in the test report but the test
>report is a secured file. Please either provide a unlocked PDF file or
>provide tune up procedure as separate file.

>

>Question #3: As spectrum plots indicated, the audio modulation did not apply
>to the EUT while doing modulation mask and occupied bandwidth. Please redo
>the tests, documented the test diagram and test equipment used. Submit the
>test data.

>

>Best Regards

>

>Mike Kuo

>

>

>The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue
>on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
>information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in
>application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note
>that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted.
>Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to
>the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.

aven_zhou
aven_zhou@ccsemc.cn
2004-09-13



